
POL00210081 
POLOO210081 

From: FOITEAM .-.GRo_._._._._._._._._._._ 

Sent: Thur 02/10/2014 10:34:33 AM (UTC) 

To: Chris Aujard[ _ GRO ; Kevin 
Gilliland[` 

_._._  

G.RO -- - - __  
_._.3_._._._._._._._.: 

Subject: Requests for recorded information under the Freedom of Information Act - Confidential Second 
Sight Report Leaked to BBC 

Attachment: Pat Aspinall RFI Doc.docx 

Hi Chris/Kevin, 

Please find attached a request for recorded information (RFI) recently received by the Information 
Rights Team. 

Notes on the request: 

1. Pat Aspinall received through the What Do They Know website believed to be on behalf of the 
CWU — This request relates to the report produced by Second Sight leaked to the BBC. 

We have approached Belinda Crowe for this information. A meeting was held yesterday with Belinda 
Crowe, Patrick Bourke, Mike Granville, Andy Holt, David Oliver, Rhiannon Kett of Bond Dickinson and 
myself to manage the handing of this request. 
Please let me know if you require any further information. 

Kind Regards, 

Kerry Moodie I Information Rights Manager 

11t Floor Old Street WingjAq.Old, Street, London, EC1V 9HQ 
GRO Postline GRO 

Mobex _ _._.G RO 
:_ 

._._._._._._._._._._._._.__GRO_._._._._._._._ _._._ _ _._ 


